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I was born May 22, 1901 in Columbus, New York, a small crosarcsads
in Chenango County. My faether at that time was a miniater of the
Columbus church, My father's name was Charles henry burroughs,
Mother's name was uUelis Matson., We have the genealogy of her aside
of the family und it goes back to shortly after the Muyflower came
to this country. We have it beck into England before that time.
My son Kennelh, who is working on this, said that he had found a
connection between mother's ramily and Miles Stundish and John
Alden. I haven't seen that as yet.

would you tell us a bit about your schouoling & what it was like?
I lived in the parsonage at Geines. We moved here in 190l. The
cobblestone schoolhouse was directly across the road, I started
in school at a very early age. In fact 1 believe I was only eleven
years old wnen I entered high achool.

Was the Gaines school e one rcom schoolhouse with one teacher for
all of the students?

It was a twu-room schoolhouse but they only used the one room

and the one teacher because they didn't have enough pupils to do
any more,

How many pupils were there, approximately?

I'd say about an average ol about 20-25. In the winter-time the
farm boys would go to school and in the spring and in the fall
they stayed home and worked on the farms. The girls put in a full
achool year,

Was your teacher usually a man or a woman?

I remember two nen teachera. One was Frank Thurber who was very
well known here. lia taught in a number of schools. The other was
someéone by the name of Johnson. He was only there for one year,
The other times there were lady teachers. In fact Ella Eacon
started her school tesching in Gaines and 1 think she almost fini-
shed it there. She was there for a good many years, I didn't have
her very much becsuse I had already gone into Albion te school

by that time.

When you went from your home to the Albion school, how did you
get there?

we walked., 1o the winter-time we drove a horse with a cutter,
We'td drive a horse and buggy most of the time. In the summer time
we mipght ride our biecyeles. [t was only in the last year that I

went to sechool that we had a 1917 Ford. I used to drive that, My
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prother and T went to school at practically the same time. Wien
] wag a litbtie older we had to teke pecple with usa, We had a one
seuted buppgy with a top and with curtains on wnen the weather pot
bad, As 1 remember we took two girls with us. I think they both
lived up on the Ridge dosd. S0 it was almost essential that if
you drove to achool, you had a full buggy. There were no buses

in those days. It was up to each individual to get to school., We
uged to leave our horse and buggy in the drive-barn, which is
where the Ford (auto) asgency used to be. That was directly north
of the canal.

What was the drive-barn like?

A drive-barn was a large building and it was covered over. It had
stalls slong either side for the horses. You'd drive right into
the livery bern. Generally you'd put your horse in a stall and
they'd take care of him. The horse we had, knew where to go.

We'd just get out and he'd go inside and they'd take care of him
later.

Did they leave the buggy outside?

That was a large enough place so that they could take care of all
the business they had. The smaller places would undoubtedly lesve
the buggys cutaide but the one I'm talking about, you would drive
in just like a garage and you'd "park your car".

How many drive-barns were there in Albion at that time?

There were about three. The one we went to was the main one;
another one over near Liberty Street run by a Mr. Hayden; Harry
Lattin had a horse barn.

How much did they charge you to "park your horse"?

Well, I don't know. My father took care of that because we had no
money in those days.

When you came into Albion and went to sachool, where did you go?

I went to the grammar school. When 1 came in they had preparation
for high school. We called it"purgatory"!!One of the students at
that time that still lives here was Joe McGuire,

Was that held at the American Legion Hall?

No; it was a separate room right in the grammsr school. They pro-
bably had 16-18 people in the one class. It was only a small sec-
tion for people preparing for their high school entrance.

At what grade would you leave the cobblestone schoolhouse?
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[t was & little indefinite. wWhen I was in the Lth or Lih grade,
pH&ﬁud:ny regents in spelling and resading. When I was in the

Gth grade, I nad pessed almost every other subject. 1 forget

what it was that I haed to get. It might have been mnglish or
history or something I had to finish to pass the exam in order

to enter the high schoul. The "preparatory school" was just one
room in the school building. At that time the high school occupled
the 2nd, 3rd and Lth floors. 1 know we had the chemistry lab

and the biolougy lab up on the Lth fleoor. It is hard to remember
all of them, but the majority of the classes were on the 2nd floor.
The old schocl building was on Academy Street. They still have it.
1 graduated from high school in 1917. I was in for five years.

Une year I had swellings on my ankle., Never did find out what they
were and 1 had to stay out of school for s year. It was just
something that came on and then disappeared., 1 was 17 when I was
graduated from high school. That fall I went to Hamilton College
in Clinton, New York, with a number of other people from Orleans
County. At that time Kenneth Turner from Medina was in the class.
Fred bates from Gaines was in the class and Franklin nreed who

was "Hippy" Hneed's half brother I believe.

Did you call him "Hippy" because he was fat?

Ho, this was Herb Heed., We always called him "Hippy" Heed. I

don't know why. He waes very much into politica in those days;

but I believe it was his half brother that went to hamilton
College. There were four of us from Orleans County.

Your father was a minister of what church? Would you describe

the parsonage, where you lived?

It was the (Gaines Congregational church and the parsonage was =&
big bullding and is still there, I don't know exactly how many
rooms there were, probably at least | bedrooms upstairs and
possibly one or two downstaira. It was s very big house. The
kitchen, where we came in and out mostly, and a dining room

and a living room, end then s parlor which was kept shut up except
when you had company. There were two stairways. The big stairway
thet we didn't use was sort of & spiral staircase. That was in

the front of the house which we seldom ever used. We had nec elec-
tricity. Cur lights were just ordinary kerosene lighta. During

the later years we were able to buy a Coleman light which xave

us a little betier light. We had a hot-air furnace for hesating.
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1 gter came up into the living room and thet's sbout all,

Phe ezl

wi: used to stund over that and the heat spread out.

What did you do for fun when you wWere small; play baseball?

The buseball fileld, being right across the road, 1 would play
with the young ones snd the middle ones, and the older ones in
gome way or other, 1 was "shag-balls" probably for the vigger
people. When somebody knoeked the ball way over, ss & foul ball
or way across the road, then we'd go chase it. That'a what we
called a "shag-bull",., We had & team of our own age and we played
considerably. Ky father, of course, was always the Umpire! They
figured that he (the minister) was always fair at either the
pames, with the young people or the older men that played. (laugns).
The field wuz north of the cobblestone schoolhouse and the only
obstruction was 8 barn; but that was so far away that it didn't
bother so much wheu we were playing ball.

Was this a cvow-pasture that you played in?

1t was originally a cow-pasture., Of course you didn't have mowing
machines in those days, so you'd use sheep or cows or whatever
you had. Since we lived right there, that was what my father

did., He would pasture his cows. He usually had twoe and would
pasture them along thru there,

And you had to clesn it up so that you could play there?

We had to clean it up occasicnally. If we missed something,
somebody would slide into what they thought was "third base" |
It didn't happen to me. (laughter).

With your father being & minister, what were your Sundays like?
On Sunday of course you had to go to Sunday School. That was

a must! The Sunday School was at ten o'clock in the morning until
eleven. The church service was from eleven to twelve-thirty. In
the early days there was no entertainment of any kind, even if you
had been able to go. We weren't allowed to reasd the Sundsy papers
or look at the funnies (funny-papers). We occasionally could
stake a look on Sunday, but ordinarily we had to go to somebody
else's house during the week and get our reading caught up

that way. In the summertime when the weather was good, there was
8 step-stone in the front yard, T used to sit on that with my
writing tablet. A step=-stone is where you drive your horse and
buggy up and as you step out of the buggy, the step-stone is

the firat step you make and from that you stepped onto the rround
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I3 a high bluck, 1'd watch the cars go by and in those days,
youtda try tu get the muke of the car, This was just for lun and
gomaetiting to do. of c¢ourse we couldn't pluy cards! wxcept Flinck
or 0ld Maid., It smused me very much when my mother was in her
bs and 90s; she started to play Canasts, and that was the only
time I belicvve that she ever had a deck of playing cards in her
hand., That was strietly a "no-no" back in the old days.

You said that your father ususlly had several cowa. What did you
do with all of the milk? Did you drink it all?

In those duys you made your uwn butter, You put the milk into

a sort of pan, not quite us large as a dish-pan, and put it on
the pantry shelf. You'd let it stay until the cream had collacted,
then you'd slkim the cream. You'd drink the skim milk and make
your own butter, However, a number of people in the neighborhcod
would buy milk from Father und sometimes we had to deliver it.

1 remember that it was 5¢ a quart, and Fatner figured that he
was losing money. So, he had to go up a penny, snd it took him
about six months to decide to tell the people that they had to
pay ihat much more. In those days you didn't have the sanitation
that is required now, and the people would bring their pails

and you'a ill them up; or when he delivered, we'd take taeir
bucket and then they'd return one to us.

Did youpr mother mseke butter to sell or was there just enough

for the family?

Generally just enough for the family. They did sell some at one
time. In those days you could go to the store and trade a couple
of pounda of butter for groceries. They'd sell your butter ut
the store.

Do you have any idea asbout your father's salsry; how he was prid?
I have a very pood ides because on Monday mornings Howard And=-
erson, who was the treasurer, would come down and they would sit
at the dining room table and count it out. When ather first
went there he was getting $10.00 a week plus his living. I mesn
the house went with that. Fut 1 think the last time 1 remember,
about 1917, he was getting almost $20.00 a week. They seemed to
have enough to et along on.

Wes his church well sttended? Was he a prood speaker and minister?’

I didn't pay too much attention. My mind would Le wandering, but

he was well liked by the majority of the peovie because he wsas
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vely diligent o maing cells, Gne thlong: he wag Lhere ifteen
yeurs! In the later years of bis life ss pastor there, he would
go up and dowr the didge dosd ant he would stop st every home.
1t didn't make any differuvnce if they were Catholic or sthelat,
or if they were of different ethnical backgrounds; he called on
everyone!. Some of the pecople resented Lhat, They figured that
he should only call on hia own parishioners. from there he went
to Savanah , lew York, a little larger Cungreguational church,

He retired at Zavanah. At hias funeral in 1948, the church was
filled. Uver half of the pecple were Catholiecs because they
thought more of him because he was right there, and they knew
him as well as they d4id their own privst who would come in
oeccesionally.

What aboul your interest in music? How did thal start?

Well, it started by the fact that we had an o0ld organ in the
parsonage. We had an old square piano and 1 used to like to pley
on that. Then it was pretty hard Lo get somebody to play for the
Wednesday nipght prayer meetings. At first my father would have
me go over Lo the church mnd I would pick out the hymns with just
one finger. Then I got so 1 could use my right hand and play

the hymnsg. Actually when 1 startsd playing for the church service
I was sble to use both hands. The lef't hand was very light and
it wasn't until [ got into college and some of the musicians
there taught me quite a lot about playing the left hand end
about chords and about resding music. 1 can read music quite a
lot better than paople that have hed s rumber of lesaons.

You did take several lessons rom somecne?

I took two lessons from Miss Claire Caukins, in Gaines. 3he was
a spinster lady and she gave piano lessons, and she sang in the
choir,

Af'ter that, you were on your own with the musie?

After I left Hamilton Cnllege 1 did take some extension work
from Syrecuse and a little from Cornell, but 1 was out for quite
awhile, When I was in Uhio, 1 had & four-piece COMIC (combination).
Was that the Tirst time you'd tried that?

No, in 1920 1 wasa working in Elmira. 1 played the popular music
pretty well and it seemed that Fred Knapp's orchestra lacked a
plano player. 1 was playing privately for chureh gatherings, or

like that, an 1 was asked if I wanted to play with the orchestps.
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I wasn't teo keen on it as I'd never played with an orchestra,
put I went, In order to play, I had to join the Uniocn. By joiming
thie Union, then when I would play my single jobhs, 1 had to get
a lesaer for that; theu I had to charge more money. So it didn't
work out toco well, altho 1 did most of my work then with the big
orchestra.
You played the piano all this time?
1 played the piano and of course in those days you Knew 3ix weexs
in advance the numbers you were going to have to play. They were
all printed: "Yes we Have no Bananasl|", or "Just & Kiss in the
Dark", or "hHunning Wild". So those were the only numbers you
would prsctice, If they wanted an encore, you'd play the same
thing. It made it easier to know what you were doing. Of courss,
that was the "Big-Band=8ra". The banjo was a blg instrument.
That was in 1920 and after I went to Ohic I dropped out of the
linion but I had a four-piece COMBO. Frobably one of the first
mixed groupa. My trombone man played a valve trombone, not =
slide trombone. He was black. That was the only black [amily
in Berlin Heights (near Sandusky, Ohic). He was one of the best
athletes they had in school. In other words, people didn't seem
to know they were black. They belonged to the church; were in
there and everything. We played for two years locslly, for smsall
things there. I had a summer job lined up at Erie Eeach, which is
g Methodist Church place and when I told them thst I had a black
man on trombone they said," Oh oh!" They couldn't go for that.
It was shortly after that, that my brother was killed in the
automobile accident, and since a little more money was available,
I went to college at Weooster, Ohio, One reason I went there
was because I was a "P.K." (preacher's kid), and it didn't cost
gquite as much,
Is that college connected with the church?
The FPresbyterian church, That didn't meke any difference. Any
"P.E." is eligible for low tution, and like that. I went there
for a year, and 1 had met my wife who was teaching school in
Berlin Heighta. Her maiden name was Ruth Colville, Their family
is all from Chio.

(end of side one of tape)
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we were married in Newark, Ohio. The following year my wife
taught school near Cincinnati, Ohioc, so I took some work at the
University of Cincinnati. The following year our first daughter,
Jean, was born., At thst time we came back to Savansh, New York.
Jean was born in Lyons, New York,., In the fall, we went back to
Ohio and I got a teaching job at Sayre, Ohio which is in Perry
County. The rirst year, I taught some in the grades. My wife was
hired as a high school teacher. It was a very small school with
only 9 boys and probably about 15 girls, as I remember it.

Was that a private school?

No, it was a township high school. During that summer, I took
work at Ohio State University. The following year 1 was hired as
the principal of the school. The second year, my wife didn't
teach. I took work again at Ohio State College that fall. The
next year I took a job as principal at Harveysburg, in Warren
County. That's down near Dayton, Ohio. Altho my wife had a high
school certificate, she took one of the grade schools. I had
seven grade schools as well as the high school and the grammar
school in this little town. It was a township school but a very
small operation. That was the laat year that I taught, for =
number of reasons.

Now to come back and remember some of the things in Gaines: we
used to try to make a little money, and my brother and I would
go to work for the farmers. This was my brother Kenneth and he
was 13 months younger than I. At that time, we were probably
about 10 or 12, or something like that. John Daniels, who had
the farm where Hobert Woolston lives now, hired us to work. The
going rate for men was one dollar a day, so when it came time
to get in the hay, he wanted us to go up in the mow and work
there., We said,"No! We would pitch hay off, because we were
being paid as only one man anyway!". We thought we'd fill his
window up and then we'd sit and rest when he was putting away.
He finally decided that we weren't getting enywhere, so he said
he would give us 75¢ apiece a day if we would go up and do the

mow work.,

You told me that your brother Kenneth developed packaging dog food?

He was one of the first manufacturers of packaged dog food. He
took a short course at the University of Michigan concerning
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that. He bought the leavings from the Shredded-Wheat factory in
Misgara Falls, which was one of the base materials of his dog
food, The other ingredients, he put together, For a time, he
manufactured at the mill at Holley. Frank Carselli,"Car-load
Carselli" he's known as now days, used to work for him back in
those days. He has the furniture business on the corner in Holley,
as you go thru.

How many were there in your family?

There was Matson; he was probably the brightest one. He was

four years older than I was. He went to Cornell University as a
student with a number of people from Albion: Earl Harding, Ward
Rodwell and Fred Cast. ( Ambrose-Matson, Kenneth and Luther).

Did you have any other brothers or sisters?

We had a sister who lived to be only lj or 5 years old. She had
some sort of childhood disease. My brother Ambrose was killed in
1924 when he was about 27 or 28. He went to Cornell for one year
and then he enlisted in the Air Force. This was during World War I.
He was a trainer at Allenton Field, Texas at the time., Charles
Lindberg was at that same field. Whether they knew each other or
not, I don't know. After Ambrose went back to college, he majored
in egriculture. At the time he was killed, he was Assistant
Professor of Pomology at the University of Missouri at Columbia,
Missouri. (pomology: the science and practice of fruit growing).

What do you remember about the various fraternal organizations
you have belonged to over the years?

The first one I belonged to was the Elka Club in Millford, Conn.
That was in the 30s, and at that time we used to have a pretty
active drill-team., We'd go to a number of places: we'd go to
New Haven and Bridgeport. One time we went to a District Conven-
tion at Lodge #1 in New York City and we had the banquet and
reception at the Commodore Hotell In looking over my program of
thet event, I notice that one of the officers of the Lodge at
that time in New York, waa Hobert Wagner, Junior. Another was
Judge Ferdinand Pecora. One time when we put on a Drill-=team in
Hartford, Conn., one of the ones initiated at that time was
Raymond Baldwin who was the Governor of Conn,, and later became

the Senator from Conn. I remember him very well because 1 was
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playing poker with him, after the meeting.

Who won?

Well, I wouldn't know. He probably didl (laugha).

You also belonged to a temperance league?

Yes. That was waey back in my church days. The "LTL": Loyal
Temperance Leasgue, That was an off-shoot of the WCTU which was,
of course, very strong in those days. This was in Gaines. I didn't
belong to the Elks after I left Conn. However 1 did belong to

the Eagles when they were in Albion until they "folded up" here.
Then 1 belonged to the Eagles in Medina until they folded up.

In fact my orchestra played for several years at the Eagles in
Albion and for several years at the Easgles in Medina. This was
pefore I played at the Village Inn (at Childs, New York).

Did you have a dance-band COMBO; how many were in it?

Generally I had a three piece COMBO. I had drums, piano and,
ordinarily, a saxaphone, When I first started at the Village Inn,
Roody Morton, who is dead now, played the saxaphone and Mike
Petrelline from Holley played the drums. However, thru some
arrangement or other the boys didn't want to play there regularly.
So, Bob Cavers from Medina (he was only a high school kid at the
time) played and Mack Bird (who recently died) played the drums.
Bobby was in high school and when he went to Fredonia State
Teachers College, he used to drive back up here on Saturday
nights in order to play. The pay scale was only $10.00 but I
would give Bobby $15.00 for that one night down there. I believe
we played almost two years.

Did the patrons dance, or just listen?

Dance! It was for dance or listening pleasure, but it was mostly
for dancing. We played after that at the Murray Hotel, then the
Lyndonville Hotel, and then with odd Jobs. Then it got to the
point where on Saturday nights I'd hate to get dressed to go out.
That was the time I decided not to play regularly anymore, I was
still playing the organ at the Gaines church every Sunday. 1 was
gone 25 years from this part of the country. After I came back

(I hed started playing in 1948), I played thru 1965 1 believe.
That was some 25 or so years that I played down there and then I
retired for 3-l years. Then Father Temple heard that I wasn't
busy, and he wanted me to play at the Albion Episcopal church,

1 played thera for almost two years. Something unusual about that:
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the pipe organ that they have there is probably one of the oldest
that they have in the United States! The organ was made some=
time in the 18th century. It was repaired once and the sign is

on there. The organ is stlill in use today. They are trying to

get it fully repaired as & historical artifact, or whatever you
want to call it. It is a real, real old organ.

Well Luther, you have come a long way from playing with one finger!!
One thing I might mention in regard to playing. I never knew
actually whether I was a good player or not, but I always did
please the people that were listening. That'!s a “church-organist-
thing=to=do". I would play hymns or music that people could rec-
ognize. After my wife died, I went down to Florida and I decided
that I was going to go to some church and see whether I was
actually what the people said I was! I played for one month at
the Eeach Presbyterian Church at Fanama City Beach. They had a
brand new Hammond orgaen. It took me two weeks to find out how to
play it, and then I told them I'd like to play for I, weeks the
way 1 wanted to play. Fanama City Beach is a place where the
"snowbirds"™ (they call us that) attend. They come from Canada,
and Maine., One winter when we were down there before my wife
died, we paid $100,00 a month for an efficiency apartment that,
in the regular geason, would go for $20.00 a dayl! So everything
was cheap. Well, a lot of those older people liked to go to church
and the first Sunday I played, I did my old system of playing
ten minuteas ahead of time; playing & number of o0ld hymns. Then
at eleven o'clock going into the Prelude and so on. The first
Sunday, there were only about 200 people there. The next Sunday

I was early to practice, and about twenty minutes to eleven, the
minister ceme over and said, "The church is full. Why don't you
start playing a little bit!" So I started playing and I played
twenty minutes that Sunday. The next Sunday at 10: 30 the church
wag filled, and the Sunday School rooms (which they could open
up to one side) was filled. So I played for half an hour. Then
the last Sunday I was going to play, it was 20 minutes after ten,
the place was filled and they had over 00 people!! Now whether
it was me playing, or the new minister... anyway, the following
Sunday they went back to 2 services. They went back to the original
organist who was unpsid and she played because they couldn't get
anyone elae, From that time on I don't know how it worked out;
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whether she went to playing anead of time or not. That's

what I always did. I did that when I was at the Episcopal

church and I didn't think anybody noticed until the organ was
damaged, vandalized. Then when 1 went back to playing the organ,
1 didn't play the Preludes before the eleven o'clock service,

or at 10:30. The minister asked me one day,"The people are
wondering why you don't play early any more?" So, I think they
liked it.

I'm sure that they did. Aside from playing music on weekends
and on Sundays, what did you do after you stopped teaching?

We started to find a place where we might teach. My health
didn't seem to be too good, so we went west in a 192l Buick
touring car, with side-curtains. Isinglass curtainsl! We went
out thru the Dakotas, inquired about teaching positions, and
went down into Denver. I had a part-=time job selling (in Denver)
and they wanted to transfer me down to Houston, Texas. I was
selling furniture, appliances, typewriters, and things of that
sort. We moved the family down to Houston and we didn't like it
too well, and I didn't make too much of a success. That's where
my second son was born; Kenny. He was born at Lake Charles,
Louisianna in 1930. That was when the "crash" came (The Depression).
0f course, there was no more business. I got ahold of enough

money to send my family up to Chio by train. My family consisted
of Jean, Dick, Ken and my wife. Then I "thumbed" my way up thru.
With the Depression and everything else, my wife stayed in Ohio
and taught school. She was getting less per year in the school

she was teaching, than she had been getting per month the last

two or three years she taught up here! She was living with her
parents and the children were with her. 1 came to Savanah, New
York and got a job with the Electrolux Company. Then I was trans-
ferred as collector and serviceman down in Jamestown, New York.
That's when I went to Ohio and picked her up and we were to-
gether from then on. I worked with Electrolux and was transfer-
red from there to New Haven, Conn. Then that "petered out" (ended).
This was when it was really tough! I went to work in a factory

that was making fireplace fixtures. I would use a lathe and arc
welder and I think I was getting something like 35¢ an hourl!!

At the end of the week I'd have about $19.00. I'd get about one
dollar?s worth of gasoline and then we'd go get our groceries,
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and that was it. From there I went with the United Aircraft and

1 was with them until WW I1 ended. At that time my wife was
working for United Aircraft. Out of 13,000 people,they laid off
§,000. But they didn't lay either of us off! I would have had

to go back to work for L4O hours, with working every day, Saturdays
and Sundays with the over-time and the extra bonuses. That's

when I decided to come up here., I came up here and went in with
my brother in cutting orchards and selling the wood.

what are the names of your children?

They are Jean, Dick, Kenny, and then Luther LeRoy who was born
in Jamestown and now works for Kodak. Joan lives in Nlagara Falls
and married John Lindkowski. My son John went thru school in
Albion snd now is Doector John; he has a FhD., He is the super-
vising principal at Waylan, New York.

You have moved around & lot. Do you like living in Albion now?

I think so because I have lived here for so long. Originally

I lived here and then I came back in 1945. So practically most
of my life has been spent here. Of course, we were pretty much
"lonersa". We had the golf course, which I built after I retired.
(On route 98, south of Carlton Station).

My last working days were with General Foods, and with Hunts.

I was in the laboratory. With Hunts I was the second in command
of Quality Control. During the off-season 1 was rented out to
General Foods, working in the same laboratory for research for
Sure-~Jell and Certo.

Do you s8till enjoy your music?

I do! Of course I'm playing now and with my orchestra.

You 8till have an orchestra?

I am still the President of the Orleans County American Federa-
tion of Musicians, and I get about $1,500.00 a year to give away
free music. I play for the Senior Citizens; we play out at the
Infirmary; we've played at the Medina Orchard Manor Nursing
Home., 1 teke any of the musicians that can play. I didn't use

to play, but now I'm playing with them because most of the pianos
are in tune. I did take my orgen down to the Senior Citizens.
This is your own organ; what kind is 1t?

fes, it is mine. It is an electric Hammond, I took it out
When
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they had the picnic at Bullard Park (Albion) but unfortunately
it rained before we could get all my musicans to play! As far
as playing, I find that I play just about the same as 1 always
did. I generally have to have the music but I can play with other
people or alone, and really enjoy it. The fact is that I'm going
to play for the apring dance in April for the Senior Citizens,
and they'll have everybody from the county.

Me Have you ever done any composing?

B No. I never knew enough for anything like that.

Me How about playing for weddings?

B I used to do that. It was part of your work; you'd get a job
playing for a wedding at the Village Inn or the VFW, or some-
place like that. You liked to get them but they didn't come too oftemn.

Mc You said that you and your brother cut apple trees down?

B We'd cut the apple trees and we'd cut the butts and tske them
up to Middleport. They'd saw them and then they'd have to season
them in some way or other., They were made into handles for asaws
and there were very few of those places in operation. There was
only one other operator and that was somewhere down in Wayne
County. The local place up here was the blggest one: Tom Pullins
Saw Mill in Middleport. We used to get very good money for the
butts., Of course the larger they were the better off we were.

Mc How much did you get for cutting down a tree?

B We used to charge $1.00 a tree to cut them down; then we'd pay
something like $25.00 a thousand board feet back to the farmer.
So generally he would come out so he didn't owe anything for
the cutting. Sometimes if they had a big orchard and had big
butts, why he came out with pretty good money. This was to help
clean out the orchard, when they started to cut the big old
orchards that weren't any good anymore. Then they'd start plant-
ing the smaller trees.

He You said that you belonged to the Grange in your younger daya?
B I belonged to the Grange in Gaines where the carriage store is

now, and then when they bought the o0ld hotel and moved in there.
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Also my wife and I belonged to the Grange in Sayre, Chio
when we taught school at that time.

(end of tape)

Luther Burroughs has been and continues to be a most active,
intereating person., Many of his accomplishments and interests
remain unstated, due to the length of the tape (60 minutes).

The_Taxpayers Association was formed by Luther Burroughs,
Paul Acri and Allen Harradine in 1972. In 1975 this organization
became the Orleans County Taxpayers Association. As of this

writing there are 1,500 members.
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The above interview was conducted by, transcribed, edited and
typed by Helen M. McAllister of Medina, New York.
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Yebruary Sth, 198i. For une Orleans County Historieal

issociztion, Helen kcallister o! Kedina, N. Y. is inuterviewing

Lutner P. Burroughs of 1235 soutn waia street, Albion, W. Y.

Hm sell, Juther, since we aid cur .irst interview, I realize
tnret thneye zre a lot ol tuln.s that you have to asay that I
negiected Lo Have you tell. I 40w tnéat you have been
very interested cad aciive in polf. yould voua want to tell
Uy how you got startedsd

B well I was zoing tc summer school 1. the late twenties
4%t Qnlo State, Ana gome iriend of mine asked me if I would
substitute in & goll league. I tola him I cian't know. I
gian't xnow aaytain, abtout golf at all ana I thought it was
foolish for some one to go out and nit & ball and then
cnese 1T around. put he begged me to g0 out because they
needed the units. All 1 did- tney needed that one person
or tney would forfeit tueir game. well as it happemed, that
one evening was enough to et me interestied. 50 &8 much
a8 1 could tnrouzn that year, I woula go out oo Sundays
or jaturdays or gunudeys &nc play goll in the surrounding
territory tnere. And I li<ea 1t very much. When I moved
o Connecticut in tne early thirties, 1i1nere was
& small nine nole course witadr ¢ mile of where I lived:
Oyster River course. [t wus rignt off from Lﬁug Iasland
sound., And 1 gener=l.iy pliyea thnere seversl aights &

WEEK and ol week-endsy Ou Sundoys, my orew, ususlly a
loursome, w~e woula go iato dew Haven anu Zenerally play
ihe big eighteen hole yunicipal Courses in New Haven. At
tnat time Hoosevelt nad come in to office. and he had
resealed the Prohipitioa. Anc there were 2 number of
plages that nad speued J4p 10r beer and Yor harded stufif
around torougn Lbhat tervitory. Hewever in (onunecticut

2 tue law recd thet on sunday, 1n order to heve a drink
of any kind, it was netessery to usit &t 2 table and order
soimething to eat, alony with tne drink. bhut since we were
out golfine and it wasn't a geod time for us to ezt, we
would take - gener:s lly I toows ¢ couple of my boys along -
wao were mayoe eigal or len years olu. Tney would c§dd3
cno then when 1t came time oy our GrinkKing, we would
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1et thes eat the hol dogs L1 hambuy ers whatever

it was thrat toey hag to vat oul. However, thisg got to

Ue such = Jjoke, that il was repealed later. Because

the plece would put out rubver hot dogs. Put it ocut

on the table ang then ang of course after the peogple

led tiaey would tngLe 11 beck for tae next pergon. 3ug

still, -s far us ] xnow, they still nave tne law that
ou nave to, om gunday, you aave to Sit. ¥ou can't sit
2t the bar, you nave to sit &t a table.

A You mean tnat still holas uoday?

B us far as I know. 1 naven't been back there in
maybe filteen years wut &t thet time that sunday law
was still in eflfect, pow, whnen I came to Orleans County
in 1945, about the nearest goll! course wes ithe Gasport-

liiddaleport Country Club. ang I usged to g0 up there
.

juite often witn Jlure appleton. And it was about iLhe

-

nearest claec. for the ordiunary golier to play. 0O

course toe bi. places lrke stafford, the private courses
toere was no way tnet L epould afiord to belong to oae

of those. However I - 1z tne county &t that time, tnere
ned been, in tone mididle thirties, gix ho.e golf

course ati gagle -~orbor. Tanis wae run by the Cole family
#nd it was & very eslacerste set up for tng six holes.

When the depression came, tme small clientele thay had,
tne loecal clientele were unable to keep it up, so it
folded. In fzct 1 uncersivand that the _reens are used

£8 a lawn Ifor the ola trolley aepot. shen somebody
pougne thnat ana tulned it icto & home, the grasg, the
reene for thne goll course were used there., I don(t
oW, el da JuBL aRarsny. Seede-etiyeeiaad - aerr—tat et -
g, | Oad bougat this lerm because it was the only
pigce to live arouad lere. I wis p0in, to be working
nere and with wy temily I hes L0 huve a pretty good

K
8

(0]

Use s Two ol ny children were awsy but I

itlli nad four enildres. aoms, who had 1o =0 to school,
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Lather, where ws- tnia form thet ¥+ bought?

e Tarm that I bougnt wes in Carlton. At the present

time 1T is the Ricci Keadows (olf Course. and 1 hag
tal<ed some and other pecrle hag talked to new  Vhy

acn't I start & uriving Hence or & golf caursé;anﬁ some
wey or anotner I wss wulling it over in my mind. And one
seturday moraing Mty wile aollcred at me, "srick, Brick
ce¢l up" sne said. gna I saig » Wiy, wnat's the trouble?r
Sag said, "There's a man i the Jyarc with & pulldozer
“lid e sald anc said you nirved hiw Lo start & golf

course"! well evidently the nignt berore I hed been out

to @ iew pleces and [ hed teélked to this fellow .
S0me wry 0y chother g THougnt thet I had

wanted hin vo come down risnt away. 5o since he was

inere, we started in. AN EnOLher Lrine, The gipanag

A Hdpdi, o bulldozer or coterplllar is notuin, like

1t would be now. %o he chargea souetnine like ten

aollars an hour. s¢ I tola aim to .o anead and do =bout

ten hnours sork beccuse tnet was gll tae availsable mongy

I ndd &8t that time: Anag we would o more later.

A0W Gid you - didn't you neve te Plaa,to lay out the

g£olt Course , with tne lit-le slopes ana hills and holes

800 Tnat sort ol tning? #

Thet nad o be aone but as long, as tue tuing wasn't

aone in a hurryl wHal was golug tu happen was in my

mlag 2nd in the nipd of my boys wne haa wollied some and

were helpin. me out ou the thing. Jo the first gresn I

PUL In - and that was tne euly oxne ag out 1a tha t day -

WEE wWhat heo been a wooo belween my doiveway +nd the creew

Mlcl was PeXrc of my props LV. w0 ne bulldeszes all firie
Lreds e w11 1h SR pa. Aad Lasa ne too Bl 1poae

+AEL and mede 4 vig green whien i abill The diath .reerd,
£t was up tre Lir aw sloased. sing Jceagionally it
woulc sink in i ittle bit as toe BTiumas rottsed but w

Were always aole to £eeyr It i pretiyv sood shape, Yhen

o Roney was availszkble,. | woula NaVe §omé oue coue
in with a'dozer and and budld g Few more gresns. And
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finally 1 had gix hoie goll course and 1 had a small

driviug range. however, witn the driving range, I

iound out taat wasn't too muech, too many customers to
use it. and the fact that people would want to put one
or two bzlls in their pocket. So by the time you get
througn to the end ol the season, you rre out of balls
S0 I started with the

5ix holes and soc they could repeat three holes and make

and you haven't made much umoney.
nine; a very short nine. The following year, or maybe
two years later, for the start. I
geross the tne creek and and that zave me a
very small nine hole ¢ourse.

nad three more holes
small, &a

In tne meantime we wouldn't
dny money except what would come in and what we might
aave 1o 8t baca Irosm iucoie tax to build toe tohing up.
lLay I interrupt you and asi you heres fowsr

were you employed during

that period of time?
During tonat time I was working Jfor - Tfrom 1943 on I
was workin; for General Foods and for Hunts. So I w:s
wor£ing full time apng my wife was tesching. 4nd the
cnildren gsrew up aud went away snd it mesnt that since we
were taxiag & less on tae golil course, building it up ,

we were aple to get quite a liti.le of our income tax

money bicxk. 30 it worked both ways on thet.

Were you able to enjoy playing geolf ﬁurin; that period
of Time,or were you so engrossed i wobk thet you couldn't
o out and play zolf?
1 played a little

play iu tne league and

bigs They had 2 league and I would
ocernisionelly

month I would take some of

; maybe once a

my good custvomers and go to

other courses where I coul: play for courtesy playving.
But I found out that I had more pleasure in

worging on the

—
couldn'i do any welking. 1 didn't do anythning of that.
gut I would like to et oun a rolier, I would like to get
or & mower bnd I woeuld much preler that rather than to
£0 out and play =olf.

el you say mower, you megan & ridineg mower? They didn't
have golf carts at that Tiuwe did taey?

course and cutiing tne fairways. And I
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They had, tapey had some. gut 1 nad, of course 1 had
riding always. Tuey weren':. t0oo 5004 il the e«rly days
but they cdeveloped later. and I finally, 1 nad a fairly
lon., narrow nine nole course on avoul fortythg acres

oi land. #¥ell, it happened my neignbor Zcross the street,

I nad asked him any time he wantea to sell nis property

velow me to let me know. 50 I think 1T was 1969, he
e

cume over and said he would like t- sell that and he

cave me a figure. Ana I went TO tae benk and made arrang-

ements and we bought the course. .

way I ask what the Helghbor's naume was?

Tniel. THISL.

Dkay

and 80 we bought this land and since the bank was will=-

ing to fiuance 1it, we gecided to w0 ahead and build a

wider and bigger nine hole course. 30 we had at that

time seventy-eight acres. and the boys helped me very

much. Thney went oOVer and they workec hara to put the

woles to take advantzge of the natural contour of the
land. And I think we did a real good job. S50 we had

bought the land July. We sceded the two greens. We only
nad to, we only nad to put ia two new greens. We took
agvantage of the old ones iu going vack and forth. We
seeded those greeas in august and we were mowing and
useing the nwuber five green = wnich is th; farthest
from the road - we were useing thst in late September.
Tne following year we were able to gwitch over and to
use the long nine. And have been useing that, they have
been useing that ever since.

At that time - when I nad tne nine - that was the

first niune nole course ia Urleans County. In tne meantime,

Teople seeing tnat 1 was getting a litile vusiness. Lown

below tney decited to start the Uax Oreharc Country Club.

And they sterted that and I think it was about three
years - 1 don't remember lue time tney opened up - but

it wae about taree years after 1 nad opened up Wy full
nine. And then they oOpened up toeir eighteen nole course.

ind in tne mean time several others, Hdaie Blernackl

ope..ed up & nine hole par % course just outside of
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Albion on tne Gaines sausin Rosd. Tae Brockport Country

0lub was in toe maKiang. 1 forget ihe name of tone people.

That was originally a nine hole course and later dev-
eloped into én eignteen nole course. I think part of
it is ia lomroe coun.y as well as in Orleans County.
Thnen Pneliridge about that time iu liedina, started to
build their course. ind Tinally then, I guess, the
ptaer one was built. A par 3 course in Lyndonville or
ia Yates.

I revired from work in about 1964. And I ran the
£0lf course myseli uatil until 1972. 4t that time my

wife was sick and we nad to sove into Albion. And it
weas an imposeibility to be an absentee owner. 5o at
that time I was lookin; around for buyer. When we were
living here, my wife was a very, very btig help, She was,
of course,in Lhe house most of the time..She could

take csre of tane customers. And she got to know all

the —a whole lot about the goll part of it. Although
gne never aio golf. pow in & place like that you have
to have rental clubs. If the people come in and they
don't have clubs, they want rental clubs. In those

days we would rent a set of clubs for them at fifty cents.
For tne wnole set?

-
For tne set, ity cents for iie day they were down

Lisre. And our golf fees at first were very, very small.
for & long wnile it was a dollar and a guarter, which
included botn Saturdays and sundays. and they could
piey all day long,if tney wanteu to go hnome and come
back. decause I nad in mind, we had i mind a place
where the ordinary worsing pecple could so without
Spending & lot ol money.

Did you provide a caady for tne people who wanted a
caddy to carry tneir clubs?

well in a course like tnat a caddy wouldn't make any
Leney beceuse tne people are there because it is cheaper
to play. And so sometimes tney woulda bring their own
cnildren. An:. sometimes they miznt take one of my boys-
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ietual . .y we n=d carts that they pulled along if they

wented pull cirts ratner tnan to carry tuneir bags.

I =see

dgut shortly after thaet, we .01 some gasoline carkts here
Tor them if tney wanted to reast tnem. And of course later
itne gasoliue turned into electric carts. And iun fact
practicel.y every course ns. & flect ol carts to people
that w nted them,

Luther, did you have any refreshments tnere for the people?

#ell, we had a pop machine. ¢e h&d candy, candy ana
cigarettes. aAnc that was in the diniag room. And then
iz the back we had ¢ big refriéE%%r with & sign on it.
inere tne beser was «ept, "For members only." In the
leagues, we had one that started in the early days and
tnat is still going. The same league and the same people
except a few have died out and soue more have come in.
Hut in prder to satisfy them, we hed this big refrig-
erator and it would be xept full of beer. Or if someone
came down anc had sometuing with them it was all right
to put it in to kKeep cool until when they came up.
But the si.n said "For members only." One time somebody
made & complaint ana somebody from - a police investigator
I 4m not going to mentlon winat part of state or county-—
came down To see me., And said he had nad a complaint and
winst about it. 50 as we sat out in thne back yard and 1
had & couple of customers, a4 man and 2 woman. They walked
in tne back room and tney came out with their cans in
tneir hancs and sat down belore tney went out to play.
g0 1 explainea what it was. If he wanted to go in and
zee it. 1t was for tne convenience of the public. If
tney come in they can put their six~pecks in there and
reep them cool while tuey go sround. If they, for
league members, that's what it was for. iAnd the treasurer
of the leagpue woulc keep it fil.ed up. And when they
came down to get it taey would put ii their guarters or
tnirty cents or whatever it was, He gaid,"who is the

I

wreasurer ol the league? ] said'l am. I heppen to be
4
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the treasurer! Ana ne sai&fbh. then you keep it filled
up? Ang I s&id, yes” And ne stayed for a while. Well,
he says,” you <now, he says,"l can't = if the law would
say that this is illegal - it would mean that you
couldn't let any one in with anything in their car. You
would have to shut everything off. Sﬂ:h& said;%here is
9 little of it.”He aaiﬁﬂuuw much is tnere? And I said,
"maybe a couple of cases a week a week. He saidrthere is
80 lifttle of it I doau't thing it would make any diff=
E?EHCE_ﬂSG that operated all the time I was down there
and it aidn't botner anybody and it - well, it made it

convenient for the leagu- mempvers. st that time I had this

Hu

men's league and there was a ladies' leazue that played
for a wnile. But as I say, I haa to sell the course
pecause I couldn't handle it, and it seemed that early
in tnat sprins I had been approached by the ?etronio
Corporation in regard to ifi I wanted to sell. And I
didn't, However when I had to sell I contacted them . I
told them I had to take any kind of a deal I could get
because 1 was unable to handle it any longer. S50 we

got togetner and tney gave me & very good deal. I was
in part of the - there were six partners ian the new

Oak pridege Golf Club and 1 was one of the £1ix partners.

However my - I didn't have to put money in so &s &
result I didn't - if there was any over I wouldn't get
into that part of it. Zxcept for tne Tect that of course
I had the mortgage on the place &t that time. They ran
it for a couple of years and tney found out lixe I dia
that absentee ownership doesn't go too well. 50 they

decided they would give it to grockport University. Ana

take & tax rebate off which would be better 2ll the way
through. This was done and grockport tcos tne place

over in August of 1975, 1 believe, =nd 1 h:d been working

for the clup to supervise. And 1 nad Parker Terry, who
used to rui Terry H#ills Golf Course. He was the greens-

master and he workKeo wita me at that time.
snat was nis name?
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Parker Terry, JIr. 50 Brockport decided 1lae following
year that they woula put ii their own pecople there.

Aad a8 & resul: = I didn't go dowil tnere much - but as

4 result it turned into a - an eigunt to four golf course.
In other words, iun the evenias when there was a lot

5f play there wes no oue tnere to collect the money.

And in the early morning there wi s 10 0Us collecbing
money. And so as & result they deciced they would have

1o et rid of It;

They, being Brockport?

They, being Brockport Unive sity. The Kicci's then
neard about it aand put in a bid for it and were able
tn-buz it. I had heard that they had bought it, but
before I n=d a chance to call and find out, Pete Ricei
called me and wanted to kuow if I would be willing to

sit down with him and share my knowledge of the course.
ind he didn't expect me to do it for notaing but he
would be glad if I would help him. So we got together
and T told him about this Parker Terry. That he would

be a good man to get & nold of because he Knew all

about tne greens and the golf course. 50 he got him

and the first year I did all the fairway mowing. Ricci's
2ot a seven gang wmower and a tractor. And, where it used
to take me eignt days to go over the course to cut the
grass, now 1 was able to go over the whole course in
eignt hours. 3o it was only necessary to work maybe three
days a weax and I coulae do all the fairways and keep
them cut. However, since I did not wsnt to work in the
alternoon, 1 would take tne four cuys or five days and
do it iu the moraning. and that kept it iu a little
vetter shape. The Riccis startea in to do the things I
wanted to do, for the convenience ol tnose people who
couldn't afford to go to the golf courses. They have
done an ewful los of work. They are getiing it in good
condition and tney are one of the few golli courses that

are -well = solvent. Thet aren't havine financial

troubles. (presently called "kKicei Meadows Golf Course")
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Hm Tney still are the owners?
3 B Oh, yes. They are stil. the owners and will continue to
g be.

Mc And how many htoles?

8 1t is stilli nine noles, @ long nine noles. And unless

d they can buy more land near there, I don't think they

5 will try to make tnis into a small eignteen. iWhen you've
zot eighteen you've got, you've got more labor and unless
it is a large eignteen, it doesn't pay to do tnat. The

e Ricei's now, as I understand it, have leagues on pract-
ically every day in the week. and they bought the house
rignt next door, wanere Ernie Gay lived, They are useing
that s a small clubnouse and they are useing the other
puilding as a pro shop. There are a number ol things

that have gone on down there this past year. They have
had several tournaments. John Daly* wes down there and
is very interested in having tne thing g0 over.

Hm The Senztor Jonn Laly?

id
8 ¥3enator Jonn Laly. They have a

John Daly Open now, that
tney will have once a year. iAnd of course my family used
to play aown there. Ny son, Dick, has gone to New Jersey.
I think he is going to come up during the summer and

run the big tournament that they hsve. Because he has

a
done it, well, ever since we opened the golf course. He
has run every tournament we have ever hed and he would
lixe to continue as long as he can do it.

Hm That's po0o0d.
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Luther, would you lixe to tell me aboutr the Orleans

County Taxpayers isgoclilation, please.

#ell, it's gquite a long story but it started in 1971. al
Harradine asked me to go to a budget hearing and aslthough
I w&s not very interested, I had no excuse Berauszse I

#.8 retired and was able to go to the meeting. However

I wag very glad. ~t that time in seeing tne budget, it

showed that the county was going on & haphazzrd manner.
The taxes were going up without too much control. And
there wes very little restraint on the amount of expen-
ditures in the county. 30, during that year - at that time
Paul acri, woo was an opticianf{ he died I believe in 1975)
made & speech &t tne meeting saying that if the taxes

Kept geing up, we were going to have some sort of a tax
revolt in Orleans chnty! At that time ¥ believe the

total for tne wnole county was around six million

dellars, Today it is i the twenty millions. In that

sport time it has pone up quite & lot, During the following
year I went to Florida in the winter time. ind I, from

a former supervisor, I =0t the proceedings for thne
county lor tne previous eight or nine years, so that I
could study them over. and I found out that the county
wes = by use of underestimating revenues §nd overest-
lmating their expenditures - were building up a con-
siderable surplus in the county. 50 each year they would
have guite a little more money left over part of which
would be put in the budget to r=duce taxes. In the
oudget heerir. for 1973, we had already formed our

small association. Paul Adcri, Al Harradine and myself

were the maln ones but we had considerable help from

Jincent Cerdone. he woulad meet witn us sometimes at

ten o'eclock at anipght to twelve to zo over some oif these
things and give us advice on 20, to operate. There was
no orgsnization as 4 dues paying organization. We paid
our own expenses what we did. I think Al Harradine had
stationary made Iour the three of our names aon it as
cfricicles. And we went along and it was my duty to get

information from other Countiesy

= 1l .
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ind since I had Pelatives in Albany and in Oother parts
of the state, I would stop #t county se&ts, Lenessee,
dyoming, Livingston sna probably about tweniy five

of the smaller counties of tne stiote to get information

from them. Their proceedi..s, what tney were doing and
see il we could maxe sone sort of comparison with
Orleans County. Now all of this was very mucn aggosed
by the sSupervisors. They thougnt tnat we were doin: some-
Trhung théit we snowldn't be doing. And as A result at
the bud et heuring, we would be asked, Peul Acri
nerticeularly, now many people we had in our organization,
And he gaid it mages no difference. §e represent the
taxpayers of Orleans County. Ana it makes no difference
if we have got two or three or a hundred or two hundred.
: It stil. is the thing tnat we thi:ik snould be done and
i shouldn't be done.=<
T Hm How many of tuem were tnere approximately at that

time were Lhey?

B Aporoximately at that time I would say that six would
be the total. and taere was only tiree of us, or
possiely lour, wio were doin, anytaing at all. Then
i, 1973 at tne budpget heariue that year, the Super-
visors hed put on an extra one percent seles tax in
order to pay for tue Jail., and &t that time, in June
of that year, =8 near as we could find out, the jail
had been paid off and tuat one percent was &ccumal-
ating somewhere. #4e tried to find out in the meetling
but the only thin. they would say is that shouldn't

) be on tne bdudget because it was notaning that - well
; it wae only for that special purpose. S0 we claimed,
& Paul aAcri did most of tae tal<ing, that we could
; taxe off $300,000 from tne budget and save the tax-
payers about tiree dollars per thousand o:s their tax
vills. Thne people - ordinarily the Supervisors after
tne budget hearin; would have a meeting and pesss it.
Ko matter what objection there mignt bte before that,
But this year trne people iusisted - and they had a
pretty Tull house - that t<e Jupervisors sit down
#ith our committee and go over scme of these things
that we had sugpesteay And see 1r sometiling couldn't
be gone. (e had an all day session snd it appears =
my, one ol trae proceedings of the following year
The result of tnat meeting that sctually there was
only atout $150,000 that could be taken off and that
woule be & matter ol changing certain type of income
ag outgo, a0 they didn't believe it was werth the
: ellort. rowever, and this is sometning tnat has been
very uuiet ever since, there was gquite a little money
in tnat fund and it was" not“money. It had to be gotten
rid of in & hurry. 350 about ten days after this, it
was announced thet alumost 600,020 was going to be
iven tc tne scnools, tne villages and tne towns. Well
unfortunately, tney went way overboard. And as a
result if they haé only tuken about $300,000 of thnat
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and the way we suggesteu aeing it that way, they
wouldn't have hargt themnselves and tne county. But
. they made thne {600,0.0 coming off from the tax made
4 &« very small payment for that yesr. The following
s year without all that extrz money, the taxes went up.
i Then in 1975, I believe it was, Poul Acri was taken

sick snd w&s in the nospital. And I decided I didn't
want to go to the budget nearing and take all the front.
56 Vincent Cardone agreed to tase care of that part of
it. It was at that time that tne taxes went up, almost
% tripled. And people were so highly indignent that
B there wes a meeting at the court house to form a new
texpayer's association. ut that meeting they put a
waste basxet 1n Iront of the platform. And the people
went by and threw in their money to get money for expenses
and I believe they took in something like $385 in billsf
with no names atiached. shortly after that a meeting
wés held &t the Middle Scnool zuditorium with people
from Albany. ¥ralley Hurd from Buffaloc who was tne
insiigator of the, of the suit against the school
systems of overtaxation. Representatives from Living-
ston Counety, Genessee (ounty, #yoming County and
tnere was to be & general organization of state tax-
dyers organizations sponsered by LHe Litizens Public
._Egﬁgﬁaffﬁgg_ﬂﬁ??E?T”GPES as it is called. At that time
I wes co-cnalman witn sradley Hurd of the seven county
western jew York district.
The local Taxpayers Association was formed with
a full set of officers, President, Vice President,
cecretary, Treasurer, Board of Direciors. And the three
originators of the Taxpayers Association that being
Al Harradine, Paul dcri and myself were left entirely
on the outside. However, since I had been the contact
man with Albany and the other counties snd I had been
in Livingston County &t the time that tuey formed their
~g8soclation to give them advice on that and since most
things had gone through me, I called myself the coor-
inator and used that term from Then on., In Orleans
County itself there were certain tnings that we thought
should be done, 4t that time. At that time there was
& lot of money being spent on Community College and
it was getting to the point that we thought that there
were & number of abuses.

Hm jnere was tne Community Uollege?
B I am teluinge particularly about Genessee Jommuntit:
Jollege. And I am also tal in about all comnunity

colleges. At tnat time it was tne beginning actually

ol trne comnunity colliege system. And in the setup
eriginally the state pala one third, the county paid
cne third and the stucent was supposed to pay one thind.
nowever, it ot to the point that the state was backing
down . The county wes having to assume more and there
were a numoer of what we thougat were dpuses of the
courses that were being gsiven in the community college
end charged beck to thé county wnich should not have
Jeen charygebacks. kow tals 1s Orne of ihe tnings that I
think our old taxpayers association saved the county
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guite a lot of money. The, 1 believe in the 1096
budget tney had 54®0,00 budpeted for commmnity colle es
the county sn=re ol it. However, in going through
taat, I hod nad & committee who would ta<e a list of
peoplie Irom the diifferent colleges. Anéd they would
call back and see il they «new thet tne counhty was
veing charged bec: for tneir education. sSome of them,
very few of tnem xuew tnat end at that time it wasp'¢
necessary to get a registration from the treasurer
of the countyThey simply put on it that they were from
Orleans County and there would be no further checks. So
we were charged bac< for ¢ nwaver of thnings. WNell
alter tnat particular tning was investigated by my
committee thoroughly, 1 set up a conference with the
vice Chancellor of the community Colleges 1n Albany.
I nad ¢ conierence phune at LhHe Extension olfice, and I
nac the live superiniendents of schools, of thne county.
I ned tune cnalrman ol tre Board of Supervisors, the
finance cnairman of trne poard ol supe:visors, the
treasurer, Wary Basinet znd some of members of
My Comilttee. I contacted tne vice chancel LOF ana we
szt around this table ond each one hau & chance to
€34 him questions and tal< to him about tnese 80 called
dcuses. A1l that time we owed something like $85,000
Lnnt wes due at once. And the vice chancellor that we
hoid it up, part ol it until we had atraightened out
woat wes wnat. fowever, altnough everyone was listening
to him, &na wnen it was published in the papers that
tnat had happened, ne denied it. But at tne same time
e our bill after that for community colleges expenses,
£ came back down to well under §300,000. So we feel that
; Just tnst one thing, the taxpayers association has
gaved tne county more that $150,000 a year. Because
i1 it hadn't have been stopped I am =ure that it would
g have kept rignt on poing.
' When the new associsztion was formed, there was
tne ITull set or officers and cheirmen of cbmmittee.
lnere wes & committee to investizzte the Highway Dept.
4 committee to investigste the SnerifF's Dept the
sociel services and so on. 1 still nad the committee
Tor comuwunity collieges because I had been working on
tnat entirely with several of the local ladies of the
comnunity who helped me witn telephone calls and went
witn me to ¥youin. County and Livingston County, for
information. However, &s it turned out, when the Assoco-
iation wiz formed, we had asvout a thousang members at
two doliars apiece &nd 1t was easy Lo el that In There.
“ne comsittees were formed, but usual when they made
anytaing lic<e that toey just picKed out names. Phey
didn't piek out peonle who were going to do anything.

- ror lfustance we hed a com:ittee chedrmur for the
inlormation on tne Highwey Dept. Social services and
vomrunlity (olleres. and what hep.ened, all the infor=
mation tiey wented was what I was able to sive them
Irom my worx. And wnet I would dis up and tell them.
Inen when we would have e meeting at tne school or

somewhere, toey would trke nY report and read it off




. snd that was it. 50 it develoyed to tne point where they
%

didn't have meetings snd any -ction that was teken would

—_—

pe strictly by one of the ofiicers ana as a result it had

it never lived up to its potentlals thet it should have

hed.
One of the vad tnings at that time was that the
'1 Supervisors were were worsing on & welghted voting basis.
% >

I other words, Tmm supervisors of the county were able

to control the poard of ten supervisors. This was some-

thiing tnat had been ordered changed in 1970 by Judge

4eiley. put it haga been tossed uside eacn year and one

of the first thiags the Assoclation had to do was to

Eet a lewyer wano would reopen tals lawsuit, in order

to get proper representation ol voting in 8rleans Couaty.

I contzacied a number of locel leswyers &nd no one was

interested. 1 thought I n=d a firm from Just outside

“
h

Lie county and tney nad some of the Orleans County
"
poeliticians a5 clients. co they dowu't want to takKe it.

Finally, someone supgested Viacent thite, wno was in

vedina every Wednesday a@iterncon and had his orfice

in puffale. 1 weat to see vVincent and geve him the deal

on it and then tne ofiicers of the Taxpayers Associas

tion went to see nim 2nd ne azresa 1o taxe the case. 3ince
tne plaintiff was originally Stenley Kubutek, who was

nen & Supervisor, it wes necessar), to chenge to someone
elseg. Thnerefors a deposition wag made chenging the
plaintiff to Allen Harrsdine &na tie attorzey from

nrris Wdebster to Vincent shite: Yhe lawsuit was started
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althousgn no Une seeried 1o <now how Lo Dbegirn. I went to
Albeny ana contacted the Lepariment of Stazte and they
referred me to the asttorney Gencral's Office. 4And I
received & letter stating that Judge Cook, I believe

it was, had charge of that cicse ia pufrfelo. fhen Vincent

Wnite contacted him, he found out that Judge Kasler was

the one who would be handling the case., Alter a series

oif court actions, Judge Kasler finai.y drew up & temp-
orery type of legisleture Ior Orleans County. This is

ir eifect now and the Legislature at the present time is
workin. on a form ef le_islature to be voted on in the
election tnis fall. Ir it is turned down of course the

emporary plan will be in effect. Now this prectically

ended tne Taxpeyers association as far as any action

—

is conceraed. They still have their membership. They -
no body pays any dues. They have a small bank account,
Aut T am arraid that nothing will be done until such

a8 tnere is another what you mignt call a fax revolt.

I+ seems thnat people do not get disturbed about anything
unitil it begins to elfect their pocketbook. Now it has
peen & long aeal o taols thing witn tne three of us.

Or course feul Acri, sev oral years 2£0 was TEKen with a
neart @ttack, had open neirt surgery and prssed away.
However, he did on ewful lot to bribg =baout the abolish-
ment of weigphted voting i1 urleans Cojunty. And he was

a very conscientduus worker for things which he thought
were correct. 41 Horradine sad 1 are still doing 8

TASeN ¢f things. Je dre making su. gestions to the
legpislators at times. el

e oare gtill in contset with
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otrner counties and keeying = close watch on tle county
exyenditiures, Wity the county situction the way it is
now, tre chances are that it woa't be lon:s before it
will be necessary for tne Taxuvayer's association to

revive. Ye HEﬁE’DZCUurSE now trne new county opuilding slthough

/
they still nave to pay two wore years rent on the Platt
S3treet complex. They have opened up ir tne county and

they nave a bad situstion, @ road situatlon that is going
to cost & good bit of money. They are putting the 600,000
roof on tae Infirmary 4nd al! these things have to be

said for. and although some of that is going to be federal
some of it sStute. ¥e also kuow that tue Federsl and the
gtste are drawing in their horas and more and more this

is poiny, To come out of the taxpayers pocuet. Ve feel that
when shis new Tuxpayers Asiociztion comes into effect thet
we will learn fron past exserience and be able to do

tnings in & much wore ceastructive anag efficient metnod

than nas be-n done with the old asscciatlon. gy the bggin-
aing of tre Orleans Jdowaly 1-xpayera Association of caurse
ag 1 sald previously}nl Harradine would pey whatever he

had to pay. Paul Leri nd I would do the same thing. In

the fzll or 1974, I made sowe remarks at tne budget hearing.
Ana I wss in Florida for the winter &t Paname Oity Beach.

fnern thne new legislature of that ve:rr was Tornegd &nd

standey Kubatek wrs appointed us dudget OIfflcer. In the
stitements iu the paper, it szid 1 was on tsépe ag ap,roving
of tnis measure. Paul acri didn't believe I huad said tnat

put after he listened to tie tépe ke could see that in
2 i . 4 J e t
being taken out ol context, 1t could be used &5 meanlng that.



HlE O e A

Howsver, since there were & lot ol things golng on,
gince pebrunry oI Lﬂ?ﬁ; I asked Paul to set up & meeting

st Mart's. 50 I flew up, addressed ths meeting,stayed

i, albion & couple of days ana llew back down &galn. All
i at my own eXpense.
Bm Luther, thansg you very much sbout telling us about
the Taxpayers assoclatlon.
B You #re welcome, Helen
Hn I ap.reciste it very nuch.
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(End of taped interview)

Luther Burroughs was interviewed by Helen McAllister of Medina.

The tape was transcribed and edited by Luther Burroughs.
Final compilation was done by Helen McAllister.

(Note: See %W\ previous interviewd with Luther Burroughs).
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